### IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable.

Por favor hable con alguien que lo pueda traducir.

# Noncompliance with Seasonal System Startup Procedures for Horton Creek Campground

Our water system failed to comply with reporting requirements, as required for drinking water standards during 2022 and, therefore, was in violation of the regulations. Even though, this failure was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we did to correct the situation.

We operate a seasonal water system which generally operates from beginning of May to end of October. Per Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR), we are required to comply with the Seasonal System Start-up Procedures every year and obtain approval from the State Water Resources Control Board (hereinafter "State Water Board"), Division of Drinking Water before we open our water system to public. RTCR also requires notification to the State Water Board of the system shutdown at the end of the season. During the 2022, season, we did not fully comply with the requirements by failing to obtain a certified operator to conduct the start-up procedure of our System.

#### What should I do?

- You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions.
- If you have health issues concerning the consumption of this water, you may wish to consult your doctor.

## What happened? What is being done?

[The BLM will hire a certified operator to conduct the start-up procedure.] We anticipate resolving the problem by start-up of 2023.

The problem was resolved on 7/18/2022.

Example - Failure to comply with the above-mentioned requirements of the seasonal startup procedures. We have taken steps to ensure that this does not happen again.

For more information, please contact Jeff Coffman at 7608725026 or jcoffman@blm.gov

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments,

nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this public notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

## **Secondary Notification Requirements**

Upon receipt of notification from a person operating a public water system, the following notification must be given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code Section 116450(g)]:

- SCHOOLS: Must notify school employees, students, and parents (if the students are minors).
- RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS OR MANAGERS (including nursing homes and care facilities): Must notify tenants.
- BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS, MANAGERS, OR OPERATORS: Must notify employees of businesses located on the property.

This notice is being sent to you by Horton Creek Campground in compliance with the California Domestic Water Quality and Monitoring Regulations as a means of keeping the public informed.

State Water System ID#: 1400532. Date distributed: 7/18/2022.

### IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable.

Por favor hable con alguien que lo pueda traducir.

# Noncompliance with Seasonal System Startup Procedures for Tuttle Creek Campground

Our water system failed to comply with reporting requirements, as required for drinking water standards during 2022 and, therefore, was in violation of the regulations. Even though, this failure was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we did to correct the situation.

We operate a seasonal water system which generally operates from beginning of April to end of October. Per Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR), we are required to comply with the Seasonal System Start-up Procedures every year and obtain approval from the State Water Resources Control Board (hereinafter "State Water Board"), Division of Drinking Water before we open our water system to public. RTCR also requires notification to the State Water Board of the system shutdown at the end of the season. During the 2022, season, we did not fully comply with the requirements by failing to obtain a certified operator to conduct the start-up procedure of our System.

#### What should I do?

- You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions.
- If you have health issues concerning the consumption of this water, you may wish to consult your doctor.

## What happened? What is being done?

[The BLM will hire a certified operator to conduct the start-up procedure.] We anticipate resolving the problem by start-up of 2023]. OR

The problem was resolved on [7/18/2022].

Example - Failure to comply with the above-mentioned requirements of the seasonal startup procedures. We have taken steps to ensure that this does not happen again.

For more information, please contact [Jeff Coffman] at [7608725026] or [jcoffman@blm.gov].

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments,

nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this public notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

## **Secondary Notification Requirements**

Upon receipt of notification from a person operating a public water system, the following notification must be given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code Section 116450(g)]:

- SCHOOLS: Must notify school employees, students, and parents (if the students are minors).
- RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS OR MANAGERS (including nursing homes and care facilities): Must notify tenants.
- BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS, MANAGERS, OR OPERATORS: Must notify employees of businesses located on the property.

This notice is being sent to you by Tuttle Creek Campground in compliance with the California Domestic Water Quality and Monitoring Regulations as a means of keeping the public informed.

State Water System ID#: 1400531. Date distributed: 7/18/2022.